
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 13TH MARCH, 2018 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Flynn - Adel and Wharfedale;
A Garthwaite - Headingley;

B Selby - Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)



D

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  CERTIFICATION OF FILMS

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

1 - 8

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.



Lccds
CITY COUNCIL

Report author: Mr Stephen Holder
Telephone No 3785029

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 13th March2018

Subject: Certification of Films

Executive Summary

To advise Members of an Application for the certification of a film to be shown at the Leeds
Everyman Cinema on the 26th March 2018.

1.0 Purpose of this report

1.1 This report informs Members with the background, history and issues of an
application made under the Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for the certification of
films that do not currently have a BBFC (British Board of Film Classification)
certification. Finally, this repoñ informs Members of the options available to them
when considering an application for the certification of films.

2.0 Background information

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 applies to premises which provide film exhibitions. At
present there are a total of 7 cinemas licensed in the Leeds District.

2.2 The majority of films shown in Cinemas will carry a Certificate from the BBFC the
categories of which are as follows;

Category'U'

Category'PG'

Passed for general exhibition

Passed for general exhibition but parents/guardians are
advised that the film contains materials they might prefer
children under fifteen years not to see.

1

Are specific electoral Wards affected?

lf relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet

I Yes n ¡lo

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and
integration?

I Yes X l.¡o

ls the decision eligible for Call-ln? nYes Xruo

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?

lf relevant, Access to lnformation Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

n Yes Xruo

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Category'12' Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of
twelve years and over. When a programme includes a
'12'film, no persons undertwelve years can be
admitted.

Category'12a' Passed as suitable for children under the age of 12 if
accompanied by an adult.

Category '15' Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of
fifteen years and over. when a programme includes a
'15'film, no persons underfifteen years can be
admitted.

Category'18' Passed as suitable only for exhibition to adults. When
a programme includes an '18; film no persons under
the age of eighteen years can be admitted.

2.3 ln addition to licensing premises for film exhibitions, the Licensing Authority has a
duty under Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 to categorise films which are
absent of a Certificate from a film classification body such as the BBFC. The
Licensing Authority may also reject or modify a film which has received a
Certificate from the BBFC.

2.4 Details of the BBFC Guidelines are attached at Appendix A for Members
consideration

3.0 Main lssues

Application has been received from the Leeds Everyman Cinema to have a film
certified as it is not currently certified by the BBFC. This uncertified film is to be
shown at the Everyman Cinema. These premises are currently licensed under the
Licensing Act 2003 for Films.

3.2 Details of the film which requires certification including a brief synopsis and a
recommended category in line with the BBFC classifications is attached at
Appendix B for Members information.

A representative from the Everyman Cinema will attend the hearing to give
additional details of the film.

3.1

3.3

4.1

4"0 Implications for couneil policy and governance

There are no implications for Council policy and governance in respect of
determining this application.

2

5.0 Legal and resource implications

Page 2



5.1 The applicant can appeal any decision made by committee. Any appeal would be to
the Magistrates Court.

6.0 Recommendations

6.1 Members are requested to consider this request for the certification of a film as
attached hereto.

6.2 Members may take the decision to view the film prior to the íssue of a
certificate

7.0 Options available to Members

The Licensing Authority has a duty to create conditions or restrictions, and does
have the authority to categories a film which is absent of a Certificate from the
BBFC.

3Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



to ãlìy

lnfrequent tise only

nu'Qþ lvíth:rio sexual (onlext.

unlikely

violeñìerl;itl generally be very mild. Miid violence may be accoplable íf i1 is

justifìÈrl bf context (for exãmple, comecJÌc, anim¡ted, wholly unrealístic).

. 12{112.:Suitable for'l2iyears and over .

filni in a cinema unless accompanied

for that fìlm in aclvance. No one younger than
'12 rnay rent or buy â 12 r¿ted vÌdeo work.

Discriminatory language õi behaviour
r"rìust npt be errrjorsed by the work as a

whole. Aggressive discrÍtninatory
langtrage or behaviour is unlikely to
be acceptôble urrless clearly concJenlnerl.

viewinq, but some scenes n-ray be
for young children. A PG filrn
unsettle a child agecl arouncj

.older. 
Unaccom panied children

may watch, but p¡rentr ère

to consider whether lhe
upset younger, ot more

Discriminaiion

unlc'ss clcarly disapproved ol or in an educ¿Ìion¿l or historical
tontext, or irr a partícularly dated ',vork r¡,iith no likely a¡rp<lal to

chilclre¡r. Discrirninalion by a character wrth \¡/lìom chilclren can

:¡,re'adily Ídentify is r-rn1ìkely to lre a((epttble.
www.bbfc.co.u k/educat

Page 5



ãnd íts

I5 rìlây rent ôr

Discrimination

llreli"ork as a whole rnust not cndorsc

i iñìisuseof casilyaccessible and highlydangerous
.l;aerosols ór!o.lvents) is unl¡kely lo bp acceptàblQ.

wlrere the matûrial is in.breach of
the crirninal law, or has been
Ère;ted througlì the co¡nmission ol a
crimín¡l offcnce

:. ¿.:Ì:
where nìater¡al or ireatment appears to uíÍôi;3k hann to
individuals or, through their behavir.rur, to society. For exam¡rle,

: the cletsilerJ portrayal olvioler¡t or rJatrr.¡erous äcts, or of illcAal :

. I rjrug use, which may cause hann lo public health or n¡orals. This

riray itrcluclc ¡rot trayals of saclistic or scxu¡l violcrìcÊ Lvllich m¡ke
this vìolcnce look aþpealing; reìnforce thc suggestlôn th¡t vÌctinls
enjoy sexual vloleXq; oi which invite v¡ewer complicity irr sexual

vìolence or otÈà¡ þãrmful violent illyVities :.. :.. .

Sexual víolence

over

area5;

tìlust not:Èiomote or
ctiori¡l di:ia¡l).The

. u¡here there are nrore ex¡llicit imaç¡es of sexual acliv¡ty in the :,:.

conlext of a sex work or wh¡:rc the pritnary ptrrpose of thc imagcs l

in quest¡oiit sexu¿l arousal
' :'t!a'À:; - .':

il': 
j', ,r ln t hc c¡sc of video viéilis;rwhich m ay be rnore ¿cccssil¡le tÒ yôunqe r

i . ,,,.,' v¡er.v.rs, irìt€rventiori inày bi'nrore frequetr t than for cinenra filnrs.

sul)stâ ncet {for exatrr¡:le,

..::::.: :

rr., :.: rlmìtàblè behavîour
--'-1i:: rr: 'ì
;, i'..: : , i¡arrçlerours l¡eh¿vjotir (for exomple. harrgìr'rg, strici¿l¡r ¿ncl self-h¿l rnirrq)

' : slroultJ not clwell on cJetail which coulr1 be cof:ir:d. Whetlìer the (Jep¡ctioil of
l' i . . e¿sily ¿ccessiblt' 'lc;i¡rons is acceplable will <ie¡:rer:cl on f¿ctcrrs strcll âs

-, : 1 reAliSnr, corìtrlt ¡tìd 5êttÙì(1.

iiir:1ìir::,:;
:i ::t':: :;:;':.. 1 :,:' 

:.it,:t ..

ìr ":... , 
i.

l ll ..'r..

www.bbfc.co,u k/ecl u ca ti on-resoUrcgt- ì ì i :ìr:ì
' ' .. -1..iir,:.. :.a.r.i:r,r.,: .r,.. 

;r,,1;:..;,Ì;': :r:-:''l -:rlii'l);
.;). ::',:,' a;,:;a::

Page 6



APPENDIX B

Film Synopsis

On October 13 2017 Marillion played the Royal Albert Hall for the first time in their near forty year career. The

show sold out in minutes, a full year before the band took to the stage at the iconic London venue. The audience,

many of whom had travelled over oceans for the show, were treated to a Marillion show like no other.

ln two parts,'All One Tonight'fìrstly showcases the band's acclaimed 2016 studio album'F E A R' in full.

Accompanied by an awe inspiring light show and films, Marillion perform their incisive and era defìning zeitgeist

with unparalleled passion and power.

The second half introduces ln Praise of Folly and guests, a string quartet with flute and french horn that
throughout the rest of the show inject an extra depth and emotion to some of Marillion's best loved live material.

Once again, with amazing lights and audience participation, Marillion steal the night, proving that they more than

belong on the stage that has been trod by the most acclaimed musicians.

Directed and edited by Tim Sidwell, recorded and mixed by Michael Hunter, 'All One Tonight' is a Racket

Records and Toward lnfìnity production.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Certification of Films
	Everyman Appendix A
	Everyman Appendix B


